
From:
To: M42 Junction 6
Subject: FW: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
Date: 03 June 2019 16:29:29

Thank you for consulting the Cotswolds Conservation Board on the M42 Junction 6
Improvements.
 
Given the distance of Junction 6 from the Cotswolds Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB),
there is no need to consult the Board on this particular infrastructure improvement project.
 
Kind regards,
 
John Mills
 
John Mills MRTPI
Planning and Landscape Officer
Cotswolds Conservation Board

Cotswolds Discovery Centre, Fosse Way, 
Northleach, Gloucestershire, GL54 3JH 

www.cotswoldsaonb.org.uk 
Like us on Facebook & tweet us @CotswoldsAONB
 

 
 

  
Sent: 31 May 2019 15:15
To: John Mills 
Subject: FW: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
 
John
 
Have we already said that we are not interested / won’t be submitting comment ?
 
Martin
 
Martin Lane
Director
Cotswolds Conservation Board

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cotswoldsaonb.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM42Junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce30ba08b7775456148e308d6e83842d2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C636951725684715930&sdata=nYMy8gjKyKNu1NTjq8MC183AIjSHjrn8Y9B28mwYG%2BE%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fcotswoldsaonb&data=02%7C01%7CM42Junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce30ba08b7775456148e308d6e83842d2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636951725684715930&sdata=WHzotxoDUJ6k594e%2FQRRyx7OA%2FZSHxiAoY9if%2F8QS5E%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fcotswoldsaonb&data=02%7C01%7CM42Junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Ce30ba08b7775456148e308d6e83842d2%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C636951725684725924&sdata=cdqtbSnH%2Fq0glwBkwEi17qEGGbxWckz73Jics80F4p0%3D&reserved=0


 

From: M42 Junction 6 [mailto:M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 31 May 2019 15:13
To: Martin Lane
Subject: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
 
To whom it may concern,
 
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 89 and the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as amended) – Rule
8
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Examination timetable and procedure
 
Your reference: 42J6-SP005
 
Please find below a website link to the Rule 8 giving notice of the procedural
decisions made following the Preliminary Meeting about the way in which the
proposal for the above project is to be examined. This includes the timetable
for the examination of the application and the Examining Authority’s initial
questions. It also requests Statements of Common Ground and Local Impact
Reports, and invites Interested Parties to submit written representations.
 
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR010027/TR010027-000377-20190528%20M42j6%20-
%20Rule%208%20Letter%20and%20ExA%20WQ1%20Final.pdf
 
If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser, or visit our website where the link is on the homepage.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/West%20Midlands/M42-Junction-6-
Improvement/
 
Yours faithfully,
M42j6 Project Team
 
Email: M42j6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone: 0303 444 5000
Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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